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Intrepid Potash, Inc

700 17" Street, Suite 1700
Denver, CO 80202
303.296.3006

303.298 7502 fax

SEP ~5 2008
OCB-ARTES)A

September 2, 2008

Via Fax (432) 685-4170

Mewbourne Oil Company
500 W. Texas, Suite 1020
Midland, TX 79701

Attn Mr. D. Paul Haden

Re: MOC s Parkway “26” State Com #1
660" FNL & 660 FWL
Section 26, T.19 S., R.29 E.
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Haden:

Thank you for your letter dated August 18, 2008 to Intrepid Mining requesting a waiver
to permit Mewbourne Oil Company (“MOC”) to drill the referenced Morrow test well, to be
drilled to a depth of 12,000 feet. Unfortunately, Intrepid cannot consent to the drilling of the
proposed well at this location at this time. This location is within the life of mine reserve of
Intrepid Potash-New Mexico, LLC and H-B Potash LLC, subsidiaries of Intrepid Potash, Inc.
(collectively, “Intrepid”) under New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Order R-111-P, and is
less than a mile from open mine workings.

Intrepid requests that MOC send all future filings and documents relating to the proposed
well and any alternative location by facsimile to my attention and to the attention of James P.
Lewis, Chief Geologist, at (303) 298-7502.

Very truly yours, ACCEPTED FOR RECORD

/éX /J W SEP 247008,

Martin D. Litt Z Gerry Guye, Deputy Field Inspector
Executive Vice Président and General Counsel . NMOCD-District IT ARTESIA
Intrepid Potash, Inc.

cc: Bryan G. Arrant
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September 2, 2008

Via Fax (432) 685-4170

Mewbourne Oil Company
500 W. Texds, Suitc 1020
Midland, TX 79701

Attn: Mr. D. Payl Haden

Re:  MOC’s Parkway “26” State Com #1
660° 'NL & 660’ FWL
Section 26, T.19 8., R.29 E.
Lddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Haden:
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Intrepid Potash, Inc.

700 17" Straet, Suite 1700
Denver, CO 80202
303.296.3006
303.298.7502 fax

Thank you for your letter datcd August 18, 2008 to Intrepid Mining requesting a waiver
to permit Mewbourne Oil Company (“MOC”) to drill the referenced Motrow test well. to be
drilled to a depth of 12,000 feet. Unfortunately, Intrepid cannot consent to the drilling of the
proposed well at this Jocation at this time. This location is within the lifc of mine reserve of
Intrepid Potash-New Mexico, LLC and H-B Potash LL.C, subsidiaries of Inteepid Potash, Inc.
(collectively, “Intrepid™) under New Mexico Qil Conservation Division Order R-1 | 1-P,and is

less than a mile from open mine workings.

Intrepid requests that MOC send all futurc [ilings and documents relating to the proposed
well and any alternative location by facsimile to my attention and to the atention of James P.

Lewis, Chiel Geologist, at (303) 298-7502.

Very truly yours,

Marthn DD, Litt
Execulive Vice Prcsident and General Counsel
Inlrepid Potash, Inc.

cc: Bryan (. Arrant



